

PREVAILED	Roll Call No. _____
FAILED	Ayes _____
WITHDRAWN	Noes _____
RULED OUT OF ORDER	

HOUSE MOTION _____

MR. SPEAKER:

I move that Engrossed Senate Bill 125 be amended to read as follows:

- 1 Page 1, between the enacting clause and line 1, begin a new
 - 2 paragraph and insert:
 - 3 "SECTION 1. IC 33-33-89-5 IS AMENDED TO READ AS
 - 4 FOLLOWS [EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2007]: Sec. 5. The judge of the
 - 5 superior court ~~shall may~~ appoint a bailiff, ~~and~~ an official court
 - 6 reporter, **a referee, and a commissioner** for the court, to serve
 - 7 ~~during at~~ the pleasure of the court. The judge shall fix their ~~per diem~~
 - 8 ~~or salary~~ **compensation** within the limits and in the manner as
 - 9 provided by law concerning ~~bailiffs~~ **these officers** and ~~official court~~
 - 10 ~~reporters. The bailiff and court reporter~~ **employees. The**
 - 11 **compensation** shall be paid monthly out of the treasury of Wayne
 - 12 County in the manner provided by law.
 - 13 SECTION 2. IC 33-33-89.2-4 IS AMENDED TO READ AS
 - 14 FOLLOWS [EFFECTIVE JULY 1,2007]: Sec. 4. The judge of the
 - 15 Wayne superior court No. 2 ~~shall may~~ appoint a bailiff, ~~and~~ an
 - 16 official court reporter, **a referee, and a commissioner** for the court,
 - 17 to serve at the pleasure of the court. The judge shall fix their
 - 18 compensation within the limits and in the manner as ~~may be~~ provided
 - 19 by law concerning ~~bailiffs~~ **these officers** and ~~official court~~ ~~reporters.~~
 - 20 **employees.** The compensation shall be paid monthly out of the
 - 21 treasury of Wayne County in the manner provided by law.".
 - 22 Renumber all SECTIONS consecutively.
- (Reference is to ESB 125 as printed March 21, 2007.)

Representative SAUNDERS